
RE: Coordination File. no: 1459-EX-ST-2026

From Naheed Ejaz <Naheed.Ejaz@fcc.gov>

Date Tue 7/28/2026 8:54 AM

To Juan Guerra <Juan.Guerra@fcc.gov>; Moslem Sawez <Moslem.Sawez@fcc.gov>; Thuan Pham <Thuan.Pham@fcc.gov>

Cc Peter Daronco <Peter.Daronco@fcc.gov>; John Schauble <John.Schauble@fcc.gov>; Chris Andes <Chris.Andes@fcc.gov>; Keith Harper <Keith.Harper@fcc.gov>; Gabriel Ubieta <Gabriel.Ubieta@fcc.gov>; ELB-Coordination-Info <ELB-Coordination-Info@fcc.gov>

Juan,

With respect to Experimental request, Coordination File no. 1459-EX-ST-2026, WTB/Mobility Division recommends that the authorization be conditioned, as follows:

- Prior to commencing any operations in the 3.45-3.55 GHz band, the applicant must obtain consent from 3.45 GHz Service band licensees (3.45 -3.55 GHz) within 50 miles of the contours of the operating area.

Thanks,

Naheed Ejaz | Electronics Engineer | FCC | WTB | Ph: 202.418.1892

From: Juan Guerra <Juan.Guerra@fcc.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2026 8:46 AM

To: Moslem Sawez <Moslem.Sawez@fcc.gov>; Thuan Pham <Thuan.Pham@fcc.gov>

Cc: Peter Daronco <Peter.Daronco@fcc.gov>; John Schauble <John.Schauble@fcc.gov>; Chris Andes <Chris.Andes@fcc.gov>; Keith Harper <Keith.Harper@fcc.gov>; Gabriel Ubieta <Gabriel.Ubieta@fcc.gov>; Naheed Ejaz <Naheed.Ejaz@fcc.gov>; ELB-Coordination-Info <ELB-Coordination-Info@fcc.gov>

Subject: Coordination File. no: 1459-EX-ST-2026

Please see attachment a coordination and supporting documentation for the subject experimental.

Please respond by COB August 10, 2026. If more time is needed send me an email.

Thanks,

Juan Guerra

Information Technology Specialist

Office of Engineering and Technology (OET)